
 

PHILIP J WEISER 
Attorney General 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

RALPH L. CARR 
COLORADO JUDICIAL CENTER 

NATALIE HANLON LEH  1300 Broadway 

Chief Deputy Attorney General  Denver, Colorado 80203 

 NATHAN BLAKE  Phone (720) 508-6000 

Deputy Attorney General, Consumer 
Protection Section  

  

   
LAUREN DICKEY STATE OF COLORADO Consumer Fraud Unit 
First Assistant Attorney General DEPARTMENT OF LAW Consumer Protection Section 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

RE: Assurance of Discontinuance In the Matter of Towing Holdings LLC 

 

Dear <<Name1>><<Name2>>: 

 

In 2023, the Colorado Attorney General’s Office secured a $1 million settlement agreement to resolve an investigation into Towing 

Holdings, LLC, d/b/a Wyatts Towing, Boulder Valley Towing, Klaus’ Towing, Lone Star Towing, Summit Vehicle Solutions, and 

Towing Operations, LLC (collectively, “Wyatts”) pursuant to the Attorney General’s powers under Col. Rev. Stat. § 6-1-110(2). The 

State alleged that Wyatts violated the Colorado Consumer Protection Act (“CCPA”) by towing cars with no valid permit or proper 

authorization, charging unlawful fees and unlawfully retaining certain funds, and seeking to deter consumers from exercising their rights 

under Colorado towing laws. 

 

You are receiving a portion of this settlement as restitution from the payments made by Wyatts to the Colorado Attorney General’s 

Office. Your portion of these settlements are enclosed with this letter. 

 

Our office has contracted Rust Consulting to distribute the restitution payments on our behalf.  Should you have any questions regarding 

this matter, please contact the Colorado Department of Law’s Consumer Fraud Unit at (720) 508-6000. For more information about the 

settlement, please visit coag.gov/wyatts. Para información en español, visita coag.gov/wyatts. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

PHIL WEISER 

Attorney General 
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